DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budyget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 . Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 J 14062 . SMD
Agency Name DMVA/Belmont Readiness Center Available Funds $
Scope Armory Modifications - Phase 2 ‘ Index Number 13658
Bid opening date and time 8/27/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/26/2014 13668
- 139006

Director SAB Architect ~ Hobbs+Black Architects

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low 2 Adequate

Second = Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third . Addendum :

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDER i Cert, of Awardability? | BOND %~ - BID BOND. . BASE BID

44th Street Construction, LLC Yes expires $2,297,890.00
650 - 44th Street, SE 8/15/2014 @
Grand Rapids- Mi 495487576 :

Pranam GlobalTech, Inc. 7 5.00% Bond $2,551,000.00
28980 Joy Road ( i)
Livonia Ml 48150

Antler Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bdnd $2,600,000.00
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 6/25/2016 @
Canton M 48187 ‘ LN
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. : i Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,633,131.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road ' v 5/1/2016 @
St. Helen ] 48656 '

511 / 14062 . SMD
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) res
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T.‘Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 391y 12372 . DCS
Agency Name DCH/Caro Center Available Funds $
Scope Asbestos Abatement for Fire Alarm System Replacement Index Number 40000
Bid opening date and time 8/27/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/26/2014
Director SAB Architect Materials Testing Consuitants, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate

Second B Revised W.0./M.O.P.
Third ] Addendum

&)

Additional Funds $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

7 BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS  © . v: . o0 L e o Qualified Dis. Veteran? | BASEBID
Quality Environmental Services, Inc. - - - $77,200.00-
P.O. Box 558 _ ' ' @
Gladwin MI 48624 e

Trust Thermal Abatement, inc. 5.00% Bond $89,000.00

210 S. Water Street

Owosso Ml 48867

Environmental Assurance Company, Inc. : 5.00% Bond $103,460.00
440 Hancock Street @
Indianapolic ) IN- 46222

Total Environmental Services, Inc. 5.00% Bond $137,800.00
1950 Clinton Street ' @
Toledo OH 43607

Asbestos Abatemeént Inc. » : 5.00% Bond $188,220.00
2420 N. Grand River Ave. @
Lansing ' Mi 48906-3914
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) _
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 791 ; 13369 . RMP
Agency Name MDARD/Metrology Laboratory Available Funds $
Scope Resurface Parking Lot . ' ' Index Number 60421
Bid opening date and time 8/27/2014 , 2:00 p.m. _ Bid Expiration Date 10/26/2014 60465
oUa1u
Director SAB . Architect C2AE
- BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds §

Third = Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[-]- NOT REQUIRED

BIDDER IDBOND. . BASEBID

Rieth;liiley Construcfion Cdnﬁbanj, Inc.

5.00% Bond $114,427.00
P.O. Box 1173 o . 512015 @
Big Rapids M 49307 - ) -
Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $142,000.00
5501 East Clinton Trail 6/18/2016 @
Eaton Rapids Mi 48827
Mike & Son Asphal, Inc. _ ' 5.00% Bond $155,000.00
6457 Howe Road
Bath' Mi 48808
Moore Trosper Construction Company ‘ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $180,000.00 )
4224 Keller Road 10/3/2016
Holt Mi 48842
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 391 ] 12384 . DCS

Agency Name DCH/Walter P. Reuther Psychiatric Hospital

Scope Boiler Controls Replacement -

Bid opening date and time 8/27/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/26/2014

Available Funds $

Index Number 60000

&l Director SAB Architect  Progressive A/E

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low _ & Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. [=] Additional Funds  $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

‘BIDDER SR
‘D.J. Conley Associates, Inc.
2694 Elliott Drive

Troy MiI

. Gualified Dis: Veteran?

48083

- Cert. of Awardability?. - “BOND %. BIDBOND " -~

Check
1611600145 $16,972.00

BASEBIL
$339,428.00

0

391 / 12384 . DCS
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 14100 . SMD
Agency Name DOC/Egeler Reception and Guidance Center Available Funds $
Scope ' Roof Restoration - Administration Building Index Number 20180
Bid opening date and time 8/27/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/26/2014
Director SAB Architect -~ Weathertech Consulting Group, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum [

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOTREQUIRED . REQUIRED

BDDERS ‘Cort. of Awardablty? ~ BOND%  BIDBOND ' BASEBI
Pranam GlobalTech, Inc. ) 5.00% Bond $117,400.00

28980 Joy Road

Livonia Ml ‘48150

Service Disabled Veteran General Contractors, In ’ Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $437,000.00 7
5501 East Clinton Trail 6/18/2016 @ 1
Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 : ‘ 1
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DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 ' Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 7 13409 . DES
Agency Name = DOC/Bellamy Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope - Propane Plant Improvements Index Number 62240
Bid opening date and time 8/27/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/26/2014
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD:  FUNDS:
Low. Adequate
Second & Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third 0 Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJEGT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS o salified Dis; Veferan?- .- | ‘Cert. of Awardability? .~ BON ID BOND: ** ‘BASE
Industrial Propane Serv_ic_e, Inc. 5.00% Bond $170,000.00
303 W. Maple Street A
Byron M 48418
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